



# ACCESS ADVISORY FORUM

MONDAY, 4TH DECEMBER, 2017

At 11.00 am

in the

COUNCIL CHAMBER - TOWN HALL, MAIDENHEAD

## SUPPLEMENTARY AGENDA

### PART I

<u>ITEM</u>	<u>SUBJECT</u>	<u>PAGE NO</u>																		
1.	<p><u>CHAIRMAN'S INTRODUCTION</u></p> <p>The Chairman to welcome all to the meeting and have introductions around the room.</p>																			
2.	<p><u>APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE</u></p> <p>To receive any Apologies for Absence.</p>																			
3.	<p><u>MINUTES OF THE LAST MEETING</u></p> <p>To agree the minutes of the last meeting.</p>	3 - 8																		
4.	<p><u>MATTERS ARISING</u></p> <table border="1"> <tbody> <tr> <td>4.1</td> <td>Maidenhead Town Centre Regeneration</td> <td>Barbara Richardson</td> </tr> <tr> <td>4.2</td> <td>Joint Venture redevelopment sites for the Council</td> <td>Jayme McArthur and Daniel King</td> </tr> <tr> <td>4.3</td> <td>Blue Badge Bay Parking in the Town Centre</td> <td>Neil Walter</td> </tr> <tr> <td>4.4</td> <td>St Marks/Courthouse Road junction</td> <td>Councillor Hollingsworth</td> </tr> <tr> <td>4.5</td> <td>Maidenhead Station</td> <td>Neil Walter</td> </tr> <tr> <td>4.6</td> <td>Local Access Forum</td> <td>Lisa Hughes</td> </tr> </tbody> </table>	4.1	Maidenhead Town Centre Regeneration	Barbara Richardson	4.2	Joint Venture redevelopment sites for the Council	Jayme McArthur and Daniel King	4.3	Blue Badge Bay Parking in the Town Centre	Neil Walter	4.4	St Marks/Courthouse Road junction	Councillor Hollingsworth	4.5	Maidenhead Station	Neil Walter	4.6	Local Access Forum	Lisa Hughes	9 - 10
4.1	Maidenhead Town Centre Regeneration	Barbara Richardson																		
4.2	Joint Venture redevelopment sites for the Council	Jayme McArthur and Daniel King																		
4.3	Blue Badge Bay Parking in the Town Centre	Neil Walter																		
4.4	St Marks/Courthouse Road junction	Councillor Hollingsworth																		
4.5	Maidenhead Station	Neil Walter																		
4.6	Local Access Forum	Lisa Hughes																		

5.

ITEMS

11 - 22

5.1	Update on installing a lift at the Windsor Guildhall	David Scott
5.2	Access Advisory Forum and Planning Applications	Lisa Hughes
5.3	Raising profile of the Access Advisory Forum	Angela Clark
5.4	RBWM Draft Consultation – Equality Policy	Rachel Kinniburgh

6.

DATE OF THE NEXT MEETING

Forum Members to note the date of the next meeting is:

Monday 19 March 2018